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Marguerite McLean Oqoss 38—7%’
From: Lacey, Kimberly A. [kimberly.lacey@bingham.com]

Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2010 3.07 PM

To: Filings@psc.state fl.us

Cc: Macres, Philip J.

Subject: RE: FL PSC Docket No. 090538-TP - Answer of PAETEC Communications, Inc. to the Amended Complaint of

Qwest Communications Company, Inc.

Attachments: FC PSC Docket No 090538-TP Certificate of Service to Answers of PAETEC Communications to Qwest
Communication Company. pdf

Ms. McLean:

Per your instructions, the certificate of service has been revised to include the title of the pleading.

Best Regards,
Kim
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Kimberly A, Lacey

Associate

BINGHAM
kimberly.lacey®bingham.com

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:Filings@PSC.STATE.FL.US]

Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2010 2:42 PM

To: Lacey, Kimberly A.

Subject: FW: FL PSC Docket No. 090538-TP - Answer of PAETEC Communications, Inc. to the Amended Complaint of Qwest
Communications Company, Inc.

Ms. Lacey:

We are in recelpt of your attached e-fling. Please note that, per the Commission's e-filing
requirements, documents are to must be capable of being printed as paper documents without loss
of content or appearance. Your document will need to be revised and resubmitted to be
considered an officlal flling. (Please include the title of the pleading In the certificate of service
paragraph)

Documents Eligible for Electronic Filing

e All documents permitted or required to be filed with the Commission shall be eligible for
electronic filing, except those documents listed under “Documents Not Eligible.”

e All documents filed electronically must be capable of belng printed as paper documents without
loss of content or appearance. Documents must be prepared using a clearly readable font
which, when printed, will fit on an 8.5 by 11-Inch page.
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Please call our office if you have any questions.

Marguerite H. MclLean
Commission Deputy Clerk II
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

From: Lacey, Kimberly A. [mailto:kimberly.lacey@bingham.com]

Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2010 1:09 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Branfman, Eric 1.; Macres, Philip J.

Subject: RE: FL PSC Docket No. 090538-TP - Answer of PAETEC Communications, Inc. to the Amended Complaint of Qwest
Communications Company, Inc.

The certificate of service for the following Answer of PAETEC Communications, Inc. was inadvertently omitted. A copy of the
certificate of service is attached.
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Kimberly A, Lacey

Associate

BINGHAM
kimberly.lacey@bingham.com

From: Lacey, Kimberly A.

Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2010 12:42 PM

To: ‘filings@psc.state.fl.us'

Cc:  Branfman, Eric 1.; Macres, Philip J.

Subject: FL PSC Docket No. 090538-TP - Answer of PAETEC Communications, Inc. to the Amended Complaint of Qwest Communications Company, Inc.

Attached for electronic filing in the above-referenced docket, please find the attached Answer of PAETEC Communications, Inc. to
the Amended Complaint of Qwest Communications Company, Inc. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.

a. Persons responsible for this filing:

Eric J. Branfman

Philip J. Macres

Bingham McCutchen LLP

2020 K Street, N.W.

Washington, DC 20008

Tel: (202) 373-6000

Fax: (202) 373-6001

Email: eric.branfman@bingham.com
philip.macres@bingham.com

b. Docket No. 090538-TP
c. Filed on behalf of: PAETEC Communications, Inc.
d.  Total pages: 13

e. Brief Description: Answer of PAETEC Communications, Inc. to the Amended Complaint of Qwest Communications
Company, Inc.
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<< File: FL PSC Docket No 090538-TP Answer of PAETEC Communications, Inc to Amended Compilaint of Qwest
Communications Company, LLC.pdf >>

Print Less —> Go Green

Kimberly A. Lacey

Associate

T 202.373.6288

F 202,373.6001
kimberly.lacey@bingham.com
BINGHAM

Bingham McCutchen LLP
2020 K Street NW
Washington, DC 20006-1806

Confidentiality Notice: The information in this e-mail (including attachments, if any) is considered confidential and
is intended only for the recipient(s) listed above. Any review, use, disclosure, distribution or copying of this e-
mail is prohibited except by or on behalf of the intended recipient. If you have received this email in error, please
notify me immediately by reply email, delete this email, and do not disclose its contents to anyone.

Bingham McCutchen LLP Circular 230 Notice: To ensure compliance with IRS requirements, we inform you that
any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be
used by any taxpayer, for the purpose of avoiding any federal tax penalties. Any legal advice expressed in this
message is being delivered to you solely for your use in cannection with the matters addressed herein and may
not be relied upon by any other person or entity or used for any other purpose without our prior written consent.
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that a copy of the Answer of PAETEC Communications, Inc. to the Amended
Complaint of Qwest Communications Company, Inc. in FL PSC Docket No. 090538-TP has
been furnished by email or by U.S. Mail to the following on this 16th day of November, 2010.

By Email:

Florida Public Service Commission
Theresa Tan

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of General Counsel

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850
ltan@psc.state.fl.us

QOwest Communications Company, LLC
Adam Sherr

Associate General Counsel

Qwest Communications Co., LLC

1600 7th Avenue, Room 1506

Seattle, WA 98191
adam.sherr@qwest.com

Qwest Communications Company, LLC
Mary Smallwood

GrayRobinson, P.A.

301 S. Bronough Street, Suite 600
P.O.Box 11189

Tallahassee, FL 32302-3189
mary.smallwood@gray-robinson.com

Owest Communications Company, LLC
Alex M. Duarte

Qwest Communications Company, LLC
421 SW Qak Street, Suite 810

Portland, OR 97204
alex.duarte@qwest.com

Qwest Communications Company, LLC
Jason D. Topp

Corporate Counsel

Qwest Communications Company, LLC
200 South Fifth Street, Room 2200
Minneapolis, MN 55402

/s/ Kimberly A. Lacey
Kimberly A. Lacey

jason.topp@qwest.com

Qwest Communications Company, LLC
Jeff Wirtzfeld

Qwest Communications Company, LLC
1801 California Street, 10th Floor
Denver, CO 80202-2632
jeff.wirtzfeld@qwest.com

Broadwing Communications, LLC
Greg Diamond

¢/o Level 3 Communications

1025 Eldorado Blvd.

Broomfield, CO 80021-8869
greg.diamond@level3.com

Cox Florida Telecom, LLC
Ken Culpepper

Cox Communications

7401 Florida Blvd.

Baton Rouge, LA 70806-4639
kenneth.culpepper@cox.com

Beth Keating

Akerman Law Firm

106 E. College Avenue, Suite 1200
Tallahassee, FL 32301
beth.keating@akerman.com

Matt Feil

Gunster Yoakley & Stewart, PA
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 618
Tallahassee, FL. 32301
mfeil@gunster.com

Deltacom, Inc.

D. Anthony Mastando
Deltacom, Inc.

7037 Old Madison Pike
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Huntsville, AL. 35806
tony.mastando@deltacom.com
Granite Telecommunications, LLC
100 Newport Avenue Extension
Quincy, MA 02171-1734
rcurrier@granitenet.com

Granite Telecommunications, LLC
Andrew M. Klein

Allen C. Zoracki

Klein Law Group

1250 Connecticut Ave., N.W_, Suite 200
Washington, DC 20036
aklein@kleinlawpllc.com

Howard Adams
Pennington Law Firm
P.O. Box 10095
Tallahassee, FL. 32302
gene@penningtonlaw.com

Marsha E. Rule

Rutledge Law Firm

P.O. Box 551

Tallahassee, FL. 32302-0551
marsha@reuphlaw.com

tw telecom of florida Lp.
Carolyn Ridley

555 Church Street, Suite 2300
Nashville, TN 37219-2330
Carolyn.ridley@twtelecom.com

Verizon Access Transmission Services
David Christian

106 East College Avenue, Suite 710
Tallahassee, FI. 32301-7721
david.christian@verizon.com

Verizon Florida LLC

Dulaney L. O’Roark III

Six Concourse Parkway, NE, Suite 800
Atlanta, GA 30328
de.oroark{@verizon.com

Windstream NuVox, Inc.
Susan J. Berlin

Two North Main Street
Greenville, SC 29601-2153
sberlin@nuvox.com

XO Communications Services, Inc.
John Ivanuska

10940 Parallel Parkway, Suite K, #353
Kansas City, KS 66109-1479
john.ivanuska@xo.com

PAETEC Communications, Inc. and US
LEC of Florida, LLC

John B. Messenger

Vice President and Associate General
Counsel

PAETEC Communications, Inc.

One PaeTec Plaza

600 Willowbrook Office Park

Fairport, New York 14450
john.messenger@paetec.com

Access Point, Inc.

Richard Brown

Chairman - Chief Executive Officer
Access Point, Inc.

1100 Crescent Green

Suite 109

Cary, NC 27518-8105
Richard.Brown@AccessPointlnc.Com

Navigator Telecommunications, LLC
Michael McAlister. Esq.

General Counsel

Navigator Telecommunications, LLC
8525 Riverwood Park Drive

P.O. Box 13860

North Little Rock, AR 72113
mike@navtel.com



Lightyear Network Solutions, LI.C

John Greive

Vice President of Regulatory Affairs and
General Counsel (not admitted in Florida)
Lightyear Network Solutions, LLC

1901 Eastpoint Parkway

Louisville, Kentucky 40223
john.greive@lightyear.net

By Mail:

Birch Communications, Inc.
2300 Main Street, Suite 600
Kansas City, MO 64108-2415

Budget PrePay, Inc.
1325 Barksdale Blvd., Suite 200
Bossier City, LA 71111-4600

BullsEye Telecom, Inc.
25900 Greenfield Road, Suite 330
Qak Park, M1 48237-1267

Ernest Communications, Inc.
5275 Triangle Parkway, Suite 150
Norcross, GA 30092-6511

Flatel, Inc.

Executive Center, Suite 100

2300 Palm Beach Lakes Blvd.
West Palm Beach, FL 33409-3307

STS Telecom, LLC
P.O. Box 822270
Pembroke Pines, FL 33082-2270




